
Fairhaven Board of Selectmen – February 6, 2014 Open Session – 1 

 

 
Fairhaven Board of Selectmen 

February 6, 2014 Meeting Minutes 
 
 
 
 

Present: Chairman Charles Murphy, Vice Chairman Robert Espindola, Clerk Geoffrey Haworth, 
Executive Secretary Jeffrey Osuch, and Administrative Assistant Anne Kakley.  
 
Chairman Charles Murphy called the meeting to order in the Town Hall Banquet Room at 7:00 
p.m.  The meeting was telecast and video recorded by Government Access and audio recorded 
by Anne Kakley.  The February 6, 2014 meeting was postponed from February 3, 2014 due to 
weather. 
 

MINUTES 
 

• Mr. Espindola motioned to approve the minutes of the January 22, 2013 meeting, open 
session.  Mr. Haworth seconded.  Vote was unanimous.  (3-0). 

• Mr. Espindola motioned to approve the minutes of the January 22, 2013 meeting, 
executive session.  Mr. Haworth seconded.  Vote was unanimous.  (3-0). 

 
RODRIGUEZ PROCLAMATION 

 
At 7:00 p.m., the Board recognized the mother, father and brother of Lance Cpl. Matthew 
Rodriguez in the audience.  The Chairman read a proclamation for Lance Cpl. Rodriguez, who 
died in Afghanistan in December 2013.  (See Attachment A). 
 
The Board and the family offered words about Lance Cpl. Rodriguez.  The family revealed that 
an effort was underway to create a scholarship and playground in Matthew’s memory.  The 
Board asked Ms. Kakley to place information on this organization on the Town website. 
 

EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
In his report, Mr. Osuch updated the Selectmen on the following meetings: 

 
• Friday, February 7 – 

• 10:00 a.m. – Mattapoisett River Subcommittee meeting at 
Mattapoisett Water Department 

• 2:00 p.m. – Meeting with Gail and Max Isaksen 
• Monday, February 10 – 

• 9:30 a.m. – CDM/FST meeting/Call MEP 
• Tuesday, February 11 – 

• 9:30 a.m. – COA meeting 

 



Fairhaven Board of Selectmen – February 6, 2014 Open Session – 2 

 

• 3:30 p.m. – Mattapoisett River Advisory Committee at BPW 
• 4:30 p.m. – Mattapoisett Water District at BPW 

• Wednesday, February 12 – 
• 10:00 a.m. – Retirement Board class 
• 6:00 p.m. – Selectmen’s Meeting at the Special Town Meeting 
• 7:00 p.m. – Special Town Meeting - Hastings 

• Thursday, February 13 – 
• 2:00 p.m. – IT Meeting 
• 7:00 p.m. – Finance Committee at BPW 

 
COLLINS CONSTRUCTION REQUISITION 

 
The Board reviewed Requisition #1 from Collins Construction in the amount of $6,423.00 for 
work on the front doors of the Town Hall. 
 
Mr. Espindola motioned to approve Requisition #1 in the amount of $6,423.00 for Collins 
Construction.  Mr. Haworth seconded.  Vote was unanimous.  (3-0). 
 

TAYLOR SEAFOOD – PUBLIC HEARING 
 
At 7:14 p.m., the Chairman opened a public hearing for an aquaculture operation expansion 
request from Rod Taylor of Taylor Seafood.  Mr. Taylor was present, as was Shellfish Constable 
Tim Cox, and Jerry Moles and Neil Churchill of the Division of Marine Fisheries.  
 
Mr. Taylor ran a PowerPoint that he had presented originally at the December 30, 2013 meeting.  
He gave a brief overview of the expansion, which would bring his 35 acre operation to 101 acres. 
 
Mr. Espindola presented a photo that had been given to him of Taylor Seafood building area on 
Goulart Memorial Drive at low tide.  He said that the photo raised concerns about pollution from 
the proposed hatchery that would follow the aquaculture expansion. 
 
Mr. Taylor said that if they were permitted to start the hatchery at the proposed site on Goulart 
Memorial Drive, they would pump sea water and use ultraviolet to sanitize the water.  He said 
that the requirements of a hatchery include very clean water.  He said that he already has a 
permit in hand from the EPA for the hatchery.  He said that the public hearing they were dealing 
with that night pertained to the aquaculture expansion proposal and not the hatchery. 
 
Mr. Cox said that the Town could stipulate periodic water sampling and testing in that area as a 
condition of the hatchery license approval. Mr. Espindola asked if the Conservation Commission 
would eventually have a role in the hatchery building permitting process and Mr. Cox answered 
yes. 
 
The Chairman opened the hearing to public comment. 
 



Fairhaven Board of Selectmen – February 6, 2014 Open Session – 3 

 

Atty. Matthew Thomas of New Bedford was recognized by the Chairman.  Atty. Thomas said 
that he represented Octavia David, who has deeded beach rights in the area of the proposed 
hatchery on Goulart Memorial Drive.  He asked if the public hearing that night was for the 
hatchery or for the aquaculture expansion.  Mr. Taylor answered that the hearing was only for the 
aquaculture expansion.  Atty. Thomas further clarified that the hatchery would require Mr. 
Taylor coming before the Board of Selectmen again.  Mr. Taylor confirmed that to be so.  Atty. 
Thomas asked when the EPA license for the hatchery was granted to Mr. Taylor.  Mr. Taylor 
answered that the license was granted in April 2013. 
 
Frank Coelho was recognized by the Chairman.  Mr. Coelho said that he remembered in the past 
that Mr. Taylor had to clean up broken lanterns from his current aquaculture farm and he said 
that Mr. Taylor has not been a good neighbor.  He alleged that Mr. Taylor was inappropriately 
disposing of shells and that the Taylor building on Goulart Memorial Drive is falling apart.  Mr. 
Coelho said that the per-acre permitting price for aquaculture is not fair in comparison to the 
mooring rates. 
 
Robert Hobson was recognized by the Chairman.  Mr. Hobson, a lobster fisherman, said that he 
was not for or against the aquaculture expansion but that there is lobster in the area that would 
become Mr. Taylor’s exclusively.  He said that the building that would be the hatchery is a 
“disgrace”. 
 
Mr. Taylor responded by saying that he donates scallops to the Town every year and that the sea 
bottom is improving due to his shellfish operation. 
 
Mr. Haworth said that although the public hearing before them pertained to the aquaculture 
expansion proposal, Mr. Taylor was still asking the community for something, and he would be 
wise to “put some effort forward” first, by fixing up his building on Goulart Memorial Drive.  He 
said that nets and equipment could be tidied at little expense.  He added that Mr. Taylor should 
improve the maintenance of navigational markers at his current operation. 
 
Mr. Taylor answered that if he is permitted the hatchery, he will not have to store nets at the 
Goulart Memorial Drive building anymore.  He added that he had new partners and new 
investors and would be able to get that building looking better. 
 
Mr. Haworth asked Mr. Taylor about a proposed timeline for all the work.  Mr. Taylor answered 
that with permitting and hearings, he was hoping to break ground in fall 2014. 
 
Mr. Murphy asked if the Board had any rules or regulations to use for guidance when it comes to 
granting aquaculture licenses.  Mr. Cox answered that when Matthew Loo was granted an 
aquaculture license, the Board placed a moratorium on additional aquaculture licenses beyond 
those of Taylor and Loo. 
 
Vincent Manfredi was recognized by the Chairman.  He asked if the applicant had a pipeway in 
order to build – he said that he would be drawing water out of Buzzard’s Bay.  He said that Mr. 
Taylor has over an acre in Mattapoisett.  He said that recreationally shellfishes in the proposed 
area and that he has seen scallops there that he does not think are Taylor’s. 



Fairhaven Board of Selectmen – February 6, 2014 Open Session – 4 

 

 
Atty. Thomas asked about the previously imposed moratorium.  He stated that it was possible 
that any license expansion for Mr. Taylor would violate that moratorium.  He stated that the 
Board may need to consult with Town Counsel before granting any license expansion to Mr. 
Taylor. 
 
Others who spoke to express concern about the expansion application were Kevin Miller, Peter 
Ricard and Kevin Doonan.  See Attachment B for submitted comments. 
 
Mr. Moles of the DMF said that the Town would have plans and/or requirements in place for 
aquaculture requests.  He said that he would meet with a Town representative to discuss this in 
detail.  Mr. Coelho said that he thinks that the Boat Ramp/Shellfish Advisory Committee should 
review aquaculture applications before the Board of Selectmen. 
 
Mr. Espindola and Mr. Haworth recommended no action until they received more information. 
 

FEMA CRS 
 
At 8:16 p.m., the Board met with Susan Sullivan regarding the FEMA CRS rating system 
program.  Building Commissioner/Conservation Agent Wayne Fostin was also present.  See 
Attachment C. 
 
In the CRS program, a Town-designated coordinator would apply on behalf of the Town for a 
flood insurance rate discount through FEMA – generally ranging from five to 20 percent – 
depending on the Town’s preventative measures related to flooding.  Certain attributes, such as a 
hurricane barrier and educational initiatives would be graded on a point-system (500) to arrive at 
a Town-wide percentage reduction in flood premiums. 
 
Ms. Sullivan said that selling a house on the water was getting to be difficult due to flood 
insurance costs.  She said that the CRS could save money for homeowners on the water, and 
could make Fairhaven more appealing to prospective buyers if a CRS were in place. 
 
Mr. Murphy asked Ms. Sullivan if there were other towns engaged in the CRS program.  Ms. 
Sullivan said that Marshfield and Plymouth were participating in the program. 
 
Mr. Haworth said that he did not think that the Town would qualify for the CRS program, as it 
does not have flood insurance on any of its buildings, including buildings in the flood plain 
(Hoppy’s Landing and some pump stations).  Town flood insurance was outlined as a 
prerequisite on the FEMA coordinator’s manual. 
 
Mr. Fostin said that he would still like to look into the matter.  He said that he would contact 
FEMA for more information.  If the Town were cleared to apply for the CRS program, Mr. 
Fostin said that he would have to have the Chairman of the Board of Selectmen submit a letter to 
FEMA.  He said that all the FEMA sites are blocked from his computer.  
 



Fairhaven Board of Selectmen – February 6, 2014 Open Session – 5 

 

Mr. Murphy said that the Town would have the sites unblocked from his computer so he could 
access the information he needs. 
 
Ms. Sullivan said that if Mr. Fostin needed help, she would be willing to assist.   
 
Realtor Sharon Palmer was recognized by the Chairman.  She said that it would help if the Town 
did participate in the CRS program, as buyers do not want to purchase homes in flood plains 
right now. 
 
Mr. Fostin will come to a later meeting with more information regarding the FEMA flood CRS 
program. 
 

BUILDING INSPECTOR COMPLAINT – ADAMS ST 
 
At 8:34 p.m. – the Board met with Debra Bertrand and Cindy DiVino regarding a complaint 
against the Building Inspector (Wayne Fostin).  The complaint stemmed from a dispute between 
Ms. Bertrand, owner of 54 Adams Street and her neighbor to the north, who has placed a boat 
and other structures too close to her property line.  Letters have been sent to the property owner 
from the Building Department (see Attachment D) but they have been ignored.  Mr. Fostin 
ordered a fence to be built between the properties by the owner of 58 Adams Street (Buzzard’s 
Bay Properties LLC). 
 
Mr. Fostin said that on the Monday prior to the meeting, he drove by 58 Adams Street and told 
the person working there that he has to have a ten-foot setback from Ms. Bertrand’s property, 
which he does not have.  Mr. Fostin took some photos and told him that he had to remove the 
structure and that he had to install a fence.  Mr. Fostin presented letters to the Board that 
indicated he had been sending letters to 58 Adams Street regarding the violation, but the owner 
still wasn’t complying.   
 
Ms. Bertrand and Ms. DiVino were further upset when they learned that the owner of 58 Adams 
Street had visited the Building Department and told Mr. Fostin that an agreement had been struck 
with Ms. Bertrand.  When Ms. Bertrand later told Mr. Fostin that this was not true, she said that 
he asked her to put in writing that there was no agreement.  She said that it was not fair that she 
was asked to put something in writing but the owner of 58 Adams Street was not.  Ms. Bertrand 
said that the whole process with her neighbor has been protracted and that she is trying to sell her 
house.  She said that the unsightly structure is hurting her home value. 
 
The only other option at this point, Mr. Fostin said, was to use Town Counsel.  The Board 
agreed.  Mr. Murphy asked for patience from Ms. Bertrand, as the process could take some time.  
Mr. Espindola motioned to approve use of Town Counsel, not to exceed $1,500.  Mr. Haworth 
seconded.  Vote was unanimous.  (3-0). 
 

UNION WHARF SLIP COMPLAINT 
 
The Board met with Tim Cox and Robert Hobson regarding the use of a slip at the Lobster 
Basin.   At a previous meeting, Eric Moniz had been granted permission by the Board of 



Fairhaven Board of Selectmen – February 6, 2014 Open Session – 6 

 

Selectmen to use his father’s (John Moniz) slip for part of the season.  After reviewing the 
matter, the Board decided to revisit its decision. 
Mr. Haworth said that the previous vote to grant permission to Eric Moniz to use his father’s slip 
was made on little information.  Now that the Board knew more about the situation, he said that 
it should reconsider its decision.  Mr. Haworth motioned to rescind a previous vote granting 
permission to Eric Moniz to use the slip.  Mr. Espindola seconded.  Mr. Haworth amended his 
vote to not allow anyone to swap slips until the matter was reviewed.  Mr. Espindola seconded 
the amended motion.  Vote was unanimous.  (3-0). 
 
Mr. Cox will prepare a fee structure and updated rules and regulations related to the Union 
Wharf slips for a future meeting. 
 

HOUSING AUTHORITY APPOINTMENT 
 
At 9:00 p.m., the Board met with Jay Simmons and Ann Silveira of the Housing Authority to 
make an appointment to a vacancy on the Housing Authority.  
 
The only applicant was Gregory Tutcik.  Mr. Simmons said that Mr. Tutcik was qualified and 
had attended several meetings of the Housing Authority.  The Board of Selectmen and the 
Housing Authority were both satisfied with the applicant.  With only four members of the 
Housing Authority currently serving, Mr. Simmons declared a quorum.  Mr. Murphy motioned 
to appoint Mr. Tutcik to the Housing Authority.  Mr. Simmons seconded.  Roll call vote to 
appoint Mr. Tutcik to the Housing Authority: Charles Murphy, yes.  Jay Simmons, yes.  Ann 
Silveira, yes.  Bob Espindola, yes.  Geoffrey Haworth, yes. 
 

ROGERS-OXFORD APPRAISALS AND STM ARTICLE 
 
At 9:05 p.m., the Board met with Nils Isaksen, Thomas Alden, Karen Vilandry, and Gayla Reilly 
of the Rogers-Oxford Study Committee to discuss an article on the February 12, 2014 Special 
Town Meeting. 
 
Mr. Isaksen read the Committee’s recommendations to the Board of Selectmen.  See Attachment 
E. 
 
Mr. Isaksen said that Nicole Plante of Even Keel Realty had come out and given an estimated 
listing price for the Rogers School ($250,000) and the Oxford School ($200,000 – without a deed 
search).  Ms. Plante is interested in being the listing agent if the Town lists these properties, said 
Mr. Isaksen.  Ms. Plante made the estimates without gaining entry, but said that she could better 
tailor the estimates if she went through the buildings. 
 
Mr. Murphy asked if the Committee would be making any recommendations for Article 11 on 
the February 12, 2014 Special Town Meeting.  Mr. Isaksen said that they would be 
recommending $4,000 for appraisals and legal fees on the Rogers School only.  Mr. Espindola 
corrected Mr. Isaksen and said that it had been decided by the Committee that the $4,000 would 
cover appraisals only.  Mr. Isaksen said that they had been told by Giroux Real Estate that 
$4,000 could cover the cost of two separate appraisal opinions on Rogers School.  Mr. Osuch 



Fairhaven Board of Selectmen – February 6, 2014 Open Session – 7 

 

said that he did not think the Rogers-Oxford Study Committee should plan on requesting funds 
from the already-exhausted Legal account, and should have included their legal expense request 
in the article. 
 
Discussion ensued on the removal of the portables on the Rogers site. 
 
Mr. Espindola motioned to recommend the $4,000 request from the Rogers-Oxford Study 
Committee in Article 11 of the February 12, 2014 Special Town Meeting.  Mr. Haworth 
seconded.  Vote was unanimous.  (3-0). 
 

POLICE UNION RECOMMENDATION 
 
Mr. Espindola motioned to recommend $53,411.00 for Article 2, part 2 (Police Department) for 
the February 12, 2014 Special Town Meeting.  Mr. Haworth seconded.  Vote was unanimous.  
(3-0). 
 

BOAT RAMP/SHELLFISH ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Mr. Espindola motioned to appoint Tim Cox, Bruce Ingham, David Hebert, and Robert Newett 
to the newly combined Boat Ramp/Shellfish Advisory Committee.  Mr. Haworth seconded.  
Vote was unanimous.  (3-0). 
 

ANIMAL SHELTER DONATIONS 
 
Mr. Espindola motioned to accept $21 in donations to the Animal Shelter Gift Account.  Mr. 
Haworth seconded.  Vote was unanimous.  (3-0). 
 

ANNUAL TOWN MEETING SLIP PULL 
 
The Board pulled slips for the Annual Town Meeting.  See Attachment F for the randomly 
selected order. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
In Other Business: 
 

• Mr. Espindola asked if a deadline would be selected soon for the Special Town Meeting 
within the Annual Town Meeting.  Mr. Osuch answered that a STM deadline is not 
typically announced until March. 

• Mr. Espindola said that there had been a bill in the bill folder for Mr. Haworth to be 
reimbursed for an overnight stay at the MMA conference in Boston on January 24 and 
25.  He said that he thought that the Board had approved Mr. Haworth going to the 
conference, but he did not know that Mr. Haworth would be staying overnight.  
Discussion ensued.  Mr. Murphy said that overnight trips will be approved by the Board 
from now on. 



Fairhaven Board of Selectmen – February 6, 2014 Open Session – 8 

 

• Mr. Murphy stressed the importance of residents to get involved in efforts like the Dog 
Park Committee if they want to see positive change. 

• Mr. Murphy congratulated and thanked Tourism Director Christopher Richard and web 
developer Jeffrey Wotton for producing a new Tourism website. 

 
At 10:04 p.m., Mr. Espindola motioned to enter Executive Session, pursuant to MGL 30A § 21: 
 

• To discuss strategy with regards to land acquisition – Mill Road 
• To discuss strategy with regards to potential litigation – Tibbett’s Engineering 

 
Mr. Haworth seconded the motion to enter Executive Session for the aforementioned reasons, 
not to reconvene into open session afterward.  Vote was unanimous.  (3-0). Roll call vote:  Mr. 
Espindola in favor.  Mr. Murphy in favor.  Mr. Haworth in favor. 
 
Respectfully, 

 

Anne Kakley 

Administrative Assistant 
Board of Selectmen  
(Minutes approved 02/19/2014) 
































































